: | NDEX NO. 158227/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 8 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 06/2020

EXHIBIT 4



[FTLED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 10706/ 2020 04: 03 PM | NDEX NO. 158227/ 2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 8 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 06/2020

Albert Fox Cahn

From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Albert Fox Cahn

Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2019-056-21252 Closed

The New York City Police Department (NYPD) has closed your FOIL request FOIL-2019-056-21252 for the following
reasons:

e To the extent that the requested documents may exist, | must deny access because the production of the
records would require extraordinary efforts not required under FOIL.

You may appeal the decision to deny access to material that was redacted in part or withheld in entirety by contacting
the agency's FOIL Appeals Officer: foilappeals@nypd.org within 30 days.

Request Information:
Request Title: request records between NYPD and Elucd, Inc.

Request Description: Other Request

Other Request
Type of Request:
Report #:

Date:

Time:

Precinct:
Location:
Description:



